HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 11, 2009
1:35 p. m

1:35:11 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 1:35 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Vice-Chair
Representative Allan Austerman
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Anna Faircl ough
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Les Gara

Representative Mke Kelly

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Co-Chair
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representati ve Wodi e Sal non

ALSO PRESENT

Bill Sheffield, Port D rector, Port of Anchorage; Marc
VanDongen, Port Director, Port MacKenzie

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None
SUMVARY

Overvi ew and Updat e: Municipality of Anchorage — Port of
Anchor age; Mat-Su Borough — Port ©MacKenzi e

1: 37: 09 PM

Bl LL SHEFFI ELD, PORT DI RECTOR, PORT OF ANCHORAGE, related
details of a handout entitled “Port of Anchorage” (copy on
file.) He began with page 3, the Econom c Inpact. He stated
that the Port of Anchorage serves 85 percent of the
popul ation, providing 90 percent of consuner goods. The
total economc inpact is estimated at $663 nillion. The
freight activity at the Port contributes to $137 nmillion in
househol d earnings and 4,142 jobs. N nety-seven percent of
freight shipnents between Puget Sound and Alaska are
wat er bor ne. He observed that 46,000 jobs are directly

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



dependent on Alaska trade and shipping. The Port was
classified as a Port of National Significance by the
Department of Transportation — Maritinme Adm nistration.

M. Sheffield highlighted the map on page 4, which shows the
regional and statewide inportance of the transportation
supply routes fromthe Port of Anchorage.

1:41: 05 PM

M. Sheffield turned to page 5, the business at the Port of
Anchor age. He gave exanples of the types of businesses
served by the Port.

M. Sheffield related the inportance of the Port of
Anchorage and the U S. Mlitary, as depicted on page 6. He
described the nethod the mlitary wuses to transport
equi pnent. Page 7 shows pictures of the Port as the supply
hub for the U S Mlitary in Al aska.

1:44:58 PM

M. Sheffield showed a film “Port of Anchorage — A M ssion
of Service” that depicts the assets of the Port. The film
described the mssion and uses of the Port and enphasized
the inmportance of the Port to the mlitary.

1: 53: 41 PM

The filmhighlighted the expansion of the Port of Anchorage,
which is nowin its mddl e phase.

1: 56: 22 PM

M. Sheffield showed pages 9 - 12 of the handout, which
depict the internodal expansion project of the Port and
showed the various phases of the expansion. He pointed out
that $20 mllion a year for six years has been requested.
The Port of Authority’s current request is for $120 nillion
i n advanced funding to conplete the project.

1: 58: 20 PM

M. Sheffield turned to construction costs and funding on
pages 13 — 18. He showed expenses with and wi thout the $120
mllion funding in 2009. He listed the advantages realized
wi th advanced funding such as contracts conpleted earlier
and materials ordered in advance. He shared the Port’s
website where nore informati on can be accessed.

M. Sheffield reiterated that the request is for $120
mllion to finish the Port’s construction. There is $10
mllion currently in the capital budget for that purpose
He did not expect any funds from the Federal Stinulus

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



Package. He opined that seeking funding for the Port is an
uphi Il battle.

2:01: 54 PM

Representative Crawford asked how nmuch would be saved by
buying steel now for the projects. He also asked if the
cruise ship initiative funds could be used for the Port
expansi on.

M. Sheffield observed that cruise ship initiative noney
could be accessed in the future since there is a plan to
have a dedicated cruise ship space. He described the
requirenents to put a cruise ship dock in place. Addressing
Representative Crawford's first question, M. Sheffield

understood that steel prices have recently leveled off. He
t hought such a purchase mght qualify for the Stinulus
Package because steel is made in the U S He spoke of

potential savings due to shipping nethods.

2: 05: 59 PM

Representative Gara shared that he does not have a probl em
with the Port of Anchorage’s need, but questioned the cost
and the lack of fiscal support by the City of Anchorage

M. Sheffield reported that the funds consist of 50 percent

federal, 25 percent state, and 25 percent port funds.
Representative Gara reiterated that Anchorage has not
contributed any noney to the project. M. Sheffield agreed

t hat Anchorage has not contributed funds.

2: 08: 33 PM

Representative Gara questioned if the state match was needed
in order to receive federal funds. M. Sheffield said there
is no required state match, but it is a good deal for the
federal government because the state pays 25 percent and the
port pays 25 percent. Representative Gara asked if a state
match is required in order to get federal funds. M .
Sheffield explained that a match is required on sonme nonies
such as for federal highways and that noney is provided by
the Port Authority.

Representative Gara recalled previous requests of $10
mllion and $20 million by the Port Authority; now the
request is for $180 million. He voiced concern about
escal ating costs. M. Sheffield returned to page 12 to show
the difference between 2009 and 2010 construction costs and
the stages needed to conplete the project. He enphasized
that forward fundi ng makes sense due to the yearly increase
in costs.

2:14: 13 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



Vice-Chair Thonmas asked how nany containers would be
shi pped. M. Sheffield replied that there would be about
2,000 containers a week. He explained that charges are by
the ton. There is estimated to be a 1 percent increase in
tonnage this year. Shi ppi ng grosses about $14-$15 nmillion
in revenue now, and by 2019, it wll pull in about $20
mllion a year

Vi ce-Chair Thomas asked about revenue from haul back to
Seattle. M. Sheffield reported that there was very little
haul back; rental cars, mlitary, or private shipping.

2:16: 45 PM

Representative Foster thanked M. Sheffield for his
presentation and said he is in favor of the project.

2:18: 43 PM

MARC VANDONGEN, PORT DI RECTOR, PORT MACKENZIE, enphasized
that he was not before the Conmttee to request funding. He
stressed that the Ports create jobs and econom c devel opnment
in Al aska. He shared his background. He stated ful
support for the Port of Anchorage.

2:21: 17 PM

M. VanDongen referred to a handout entitled, “Port
MacKenzie — Gateway to the Matanuska- Susitna Borough” (copy
on file.) He shared the Port’s m ssion and vision — pages 1

and 2. He enphasized that Port MacKenzie is not in
conpetition with the Port of Anchorage and has a different
function. Port MacKenzie's mssion is to develop a world

class Alaskan deepwater port capable of safely and
efficiently transporting people and commodities. The vision
is to create new enploynent opportunities, stinmulate
econom ¢ devel opnent and establish a transportation |link for
exporting natural resources from the State of Al aska. He
pointed out that the railroad is key to Port MicKenzie's
devel opnent .

M. VanDongen reviewed the Port MacKenzie’'s main goals for
regi onal inprovenent on pages 3 and 4. He began by |isting
the five initial goals: to construct utilities to the Port,
to construct docks, to conplete road inprovenents, to
develop a year-round ferry system and to construct a rail
line fromthe Parks H ghway to the Port.

2:24: 45 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze asked the origin of the Port MacKenzie
pr oj ect . M. VanDongen related that in 1999, there was a
$7.2 mllion railroad grant for the devel opment of Port
MacKenzie. A road was put in and an initial barge dock was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



built. That phase was conpleted for $7.2 mllion. Next, a
permt was acquired to construct the deep-draft dock. The
state provided $10 nmillion for that $14.7 mllion project.
Then, a ferry termnal building was conpl et ed. Now, there
is a permt on the Port MicKenzie side to build a ferry
[ andi ng. Co-Chair Stoltze added that there were voter-
approved bonds to support the project during the deep-draft
dock phase.

2:27: 50 PM

M. VanDongen returned to detailing goals 4 and 5 on page 3.
He said that construction of a ferry vessel is in progress
in Ketchikan, a permt for the ferry landing is in hand, and
a permt for the ferry landing at Ship Creek has been
applied for. An ice study is planned. The ferry should be
runni ng by Novenber of 2010. A key goal is to construct the
rail line fromthe Parks Hi ghway to the Port.

M. VanDongen reported on the final three goals, which were
recently added: to construct a rail loading facility at the
Port; to construct a fuel tank farm and connect to Anchorage
via pipeline; and to pronote the creation of a petrochem cal
facility or LNG plant at Port MacKenzie. He enphasized the
i nportance of the latter goal

Co-Chair Stoltze asked how nuch acreage is available for the
pr oj ect . M. VanDongen clarified that 8,940 acres are
avai lable, which is a big advantage. He described the
advantages of the Point MacKenzie project and |[|essons
| earned from experience.

2:33: 11 PM

M. VanDongen turned to page 5, the Port D strict
Boundaries. He pointed out the term nal noraine, which has
sand and gravel available to mne, and he described how it
woul d be devel oped. He enphasized that his project was not
in conpetition with the Anchorage port. He showed where the
rail would come in and where the Kni k Arm Crossi ng was.

2:35:16 PM

M . VanDongen showed pictures of the barge dock on page 6,
future expansion of the barge dock on page 7, and the barge
at Port MacKenzie on page 8  He highlighted the deep-draft
dock on page 9.

M . VanDongen showed the future expansion of the deep-draft
dock on page 10.

2:39:11 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



M. VanDongen discussed the Port MacKenzie markets on page
11. He highlighted both inport and export products. Page
12 shows the Ferry Term nal Buil ding.

M. VanDongen expl ained the design and function of the Cook
Inlet Ferry on page 13. He showed pictures on page 14 of
the Alaska Ship and Drydock in Ketchikan where the ferry
will be constructed. Page 15 also illustrated construction
of the ferry.

2:42: 19 PM

M. VanDongen showed diagrans of the ferry |andings at Port
Mack and at Ship Creek on pages 16 — 19.

In response to a question from Co-Chair Stoltze, M.
VanDongen explained the permtting process. He felt
confident that a permt can be obtained for the Ship Creek
Landi ng. He spoke of the cost of building a trestle and the
timeline invol ved.

2:47: 38 PM

M . VanDongen spoke of proposed road corridors and upgrades
needed on page 20.

In response to a question by, Representative Gara, M.
VanDongen highlighted the Burma and Kni k/ Goose Bay roads.
The Burnma Road has not been paved.

2:50: 56 PM

M. VanDongen described the next steps to develop the rai
line — page 21. He reviewed Page 22, “Projected Vol unes of
Nat ural Resources,” which was conpiled from Dr. Paul Mtz s
Novenber 2007 report: Econom c Analysis of Rail Link - Port
MacKenzie to WIIlow, Al aska. He |isted the annual tonnage
of the various natural resources to be transported. He
concl uded his opinion that there is trenmendous potential for
new j obs due to the rail way.

2:56: 06 PM

M. VanDongen showed an artist’s rendering of the Goose
Creek Correctional Center on page 23. Representative Gara

asked how it was naned. M. VanDongen related the nam ng
process.

M. VanDongen turned to page 24, current, new, and projected
busi nesses related to the project. Pages 25 - 27 outlined
the businesses of Alutiiq Manufacturing Contractors, and
NPl . Page 28 showed the gravel excavation project. Page 29
illustrated the upgrade and paving project. Page 30 listed

the benefits of Port MacKenzi e.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



3:00: 37 PM

M . VanDongen showed pictures on pages 31 and 32 of ships in
Cook Inlet and at the dock. The | ast page, 33, contained
t he Port MacKenzie | ogo.

Vi ce-Chair Thomas shared a personal story of a previous
| ogging job. He wondered if there would be simlar concerns
with this project. M. VanDongen said there would not be
because of stabilizing technology. Vice-Chair Thonas asked
if ice would be a problem M. VanDongen said it would not
and listed prevention nmeasures. Lines are doubl ed when there
is ice. Two tughboats are also available to break up the ice.
He stressed that Port MicKenzie has not had a single line
snapped. He said extra precautions would be taken.

3:04:15 PM

Representative Gara asked if the Mat-Su Borough has
contributed to the funding of the project. M. VanDongen
expl ained that the Borough of Anchorage contributed $1.7
mllion toward the deep draft dock; and the m |l rate funds
the Port’s annual operating budget. He stressed that it only
took five years for the Port to come into the black
(conpared to six years for the Port of Anchorage). He felt
the Port would be self sufficient once the route conmes on
line. Representative Gara thought it inportant that the
| ocal government contribute to the project. Co- Chai r
Stoltze invited legislators to hear nore about the project.

3:06: 28 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze terned the project a “success tale”.

Representative Foster thanked M. VanDongen for his mlitary
service and hard worKk. M . VanDongen saw the project as a
regi onal benefit.

Representative Kelly asked when the rail connection would be
conplete. M. VanDongen explained that it could be done by
the end of 2012, subject to funding. Representative Kelly
asked if it was a railroad project. M . VanDongen reported
that it was a borough project that would be turned over to
the railroad to operate. Representative Kelly inquired how
much has been spent on the total physical plant. M .
VanDongen said that about $25 nmillion has been spent.

Representative Kelly asked if any problens were anticipated
with the ferry. M. VanDongen thought that eventually there
woul d be a second ferry for backup purposes. Representative
Kelly asked if the ferry would be for passenger vehicles and
how nuch tinme would be saved. M. VanDongen said that once
the Burma Road is upgraded and paved, it would be used for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



vehicles, and would save about an hour on the North/ South
route.

Representative Kelly wondered if the city of Anchorage was
putting pressure on the Port regarding getting traffic to
the takeoff point on the south. M. VanDongen had not had
di scussions regarding the issue, but didn't see it as a
pr obl em He observed they would schedule the ferry truck
use during off hours. Representative Kelly asked how | ong
the Burma Road was and when it would be done. M. VanDongen
said it was about 7.5 mles, plus a bypass, and woul d cost
roughly $45 million, but he could not project when it would
be done. Representative Kelly asked if nore noney would be
needed. M. VanDongen said he is not requesting any funds.

ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:14 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 02/11/09 1:35 P. M



